Craig Lawson & Co., LLC

Land Use Consultants

February 6, 2020

Sergio Ibarra

City Planner

Department of City Planning

City of Los Angeles

200 North Spring Street, Room 721
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: Time Extension for 2110 and 2130 East Bay Street, 2141 East
Sacramento Street, Los Angeles, CA 90021
Council File Number 20-0105
VTT-74564-2A

Mr. Ibarra

The Applicant, Bay Capital Fund, LLC, hereby grants an extension to the City of Los
Angeles until April 7, 2020 to allow the appeal of the above referenced case to be heard
by the City Council of the City of Los Angeles.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this extension.

Sincerely

J*m Ries
Senior Vice President

3221 Hutchison Ave., Suite D & Los Angeles, CA 90034 & Phone (310) 838-2400 & FAX (310) 838-2424



